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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 9:56 AM

To: ‘Melanie Cusano' :
Subject: RE. Principal/Mailing Address Change Request
LO5000032624 i

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business d:'tgy.f Sfor this update to be processed.
Thank _you. !

f

L ee Ravers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
ralues your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Stmply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspx2email=rcorphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Orginal Message-----

Erom: Melanie Cusano [mailto:melanie@brunage.com]

Sent: Wednesday, Angust 04, 2010 9:54 AM

To: corphelp, corphelp ‘

Subject: Principal{ Mailing Address Change Request J

Please update Principal Address for Bruno General Contractor, IILC to the following address: |

3425 Radio Road, Suite 205
Naples, FLL 34104

Please update Mailing A1ddress for Bruno General Contractor, LLC to the following

address:

3425 Radio Raod, Suite 201
Naples, FLL 34704

Thank You,

Melanie Cusano

Brano General Contractor, [L1.C
3425 Radio Road, Sutte 201

Naples, FL. 34104
Melanie@BrunoGC.com



Phone  239.774.3962
. Fax  239.403.0364
Cell  239.280.9185



